Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
COOPERS CO & COBORN SCHOOL

AGENDA
Wednesday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 27 June 2012 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)
Frederick Thompson
Brian Eagling

For information about the meeting please contact:
Richard Cursons - 01708432430
richard.cursons@havering.gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 27 June 2012

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Members are invited to declare any interest in any of the item on the agenda at this
point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time prior
to the consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 8)
Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing Act 2003
5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 9 - 50)
Application for a variation to a premises licence by The Coopers’ Company & Coborn

School, St Mary’s Lane, Upminster, RM14 3HS

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



Agenda ltem 4

»¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

27 June 2012

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing:
Licensing Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Richard Cursons — Committee Officer
01708 432430
richard.cursons@havering.qov.uk

Members are advised that, when considering an application to vary a
premises licence, the following options are available to them by virtue of the
Licensing Act 2003, Part 3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant
and each person who has made such representations agree that a
hearing is unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of
them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is
required, the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then
the following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of
the application now under consideration. This report accords with the
requirements of that Act and the Regulations, and in particular Regulations
21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



Licensing Sub-Committee: 27 June 2012

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing
Committee, with a quorum of two members. Unless there are
objections, in the absence of three members, the hearing shall
proceed with the quorum of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing

an application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject
to the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by
the application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal
Advisor is to provide legal advice relating to the application and
submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record
the hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure
efficient administration

3. Representation validation meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the
Legal Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is
required of any issues contained in the application or any
representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

41

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice
is given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee: 27 June 2012

5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they
represent). A register will be circulated before the commencement of
the hearing on which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions
and all interested parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to
record their attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to
have certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been
granted or refused. Note this relates to people other than those
attending on behalf of a party in the capacity as a representative of the

party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This
will normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from
the parties;

¢ relevant legislation ;

¢ relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the
Sub-Committee at least 5 clear working days before the hearing. If
this information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into
account by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the
parties consent to its submission. Permission to have this
information included in the hearing should be requested at the
beginning of the hearing before any oral submissions have been
made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation
who are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker,
dated and witnessed by another person. The statement must also
contain the witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee: 27 June 2012

Representations:

e The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call
any person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear.
Each party will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in
which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her
behalf.

e This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to
orally address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which
the Sub-Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing.
This 10 minute period should be uninterrupted unless a member of
the Sub-Committee or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is
making submissions that are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

e Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at
any time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a
Member’s question will not be taken into account in determining the
length of time available to the party in question to make their
representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the

Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:
e the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from

Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

e any other party that has submitted representations in respect of
the application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing
before the Sub-Committee;

o the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.
Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak
at the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the
Sub-Committee before another party can ask the witness questions.
This process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-
examination. The Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee: 27 June 2012

where it is necessary to assist it in considering the representations or
application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the
applications, representations, or notice and the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to
exclude any information it considers to be irrelevant whether presented
in written or oral form. The licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to
attend the hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may
either adjourn the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the Sub-
Committee will still consider the application, representation or notice
submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or
extend a notice period except where it must make a determination
within certain time limits in the following specific applications:

e Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application first being received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being granted;

e Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application first being received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being rejected;

e Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the
Sub-Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application being first received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being granted;

e Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee: 27 June 2012

application being first received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being rejected;

e Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal
licences must be determined within 3 months of the application first
being received. In default of a decision not being made within this
period the application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the
Sub-committee must make a determination within 28 days of
receiving notice of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in
private accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be
available to assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will
not participate in any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and
announce its decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3  Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10
working days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10.Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However,
the Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including
any person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by
excluding the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a
party who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a
party is to be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee
in writing any information which they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave the hearing.

11.Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years
from the date of the determination of the hearing.

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee: 27 June 2012

12.Power to vary procedure:
12.1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures

set out in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in
order to consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Section 1

Appendix 1

Appendix 2

Appendix 3

Appendix 4

Agenda Iltem 5

Licensing Sub-Committee

Licensing Officers Report
Copy of the Application
Map of local area
Representations

Representations from Responsible Authorities

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee

Section 1 - Licensing Officers Report

Page 10



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

27 June 2012

Subject Heading: Variation of a premises licence at The
Coopers Company & Coborn School St
Mary’s Lane Upminster RM14 3HS

Report Author and contact details: Paul Campbell — Licensing Officer
01708 432777
licensing@havering.gov.uk

This application for a variation to a premises licence is made by The
Coopers’ Company & Coborn School under section 34 of the Licensing Act
2003. The application was received by Havering’s Licensing Authority on
10" May 2012.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building
The premises are The Coopers Company and Coborn School and it's out
buildings.

The premises are detached buildings sited in its own grounds situated on the south
side of St Mary’s Lane Upminster near the junction with Argyle Gardens.
Argyle Gardens are residential properties.

There are good public transport links to the area and it is within walking distance of
Upminster Underground Rail Station.

A map of the area is attached to assist the committee.

Details of the application
The current premises licensing times are

Plays
Day Start Finish
Monday to Friday 18:00hrs 23:00hrs

Live Music, Performance of Dance, Provision of Facilities for Making
Music, Dancing and entertainment of a similar description to making
music or dancing, Supply of Alcohol

Day Start Finish

Monday to Saturday 18:00hrs 23:00hrs

Page 11



Licensing Sub-Committee, 27 June 2012

Variation applied for:
To include the first floor of the pavilion

Plays, Live Music, Performance of Dance, Provision of Facilities for
Making Music, Dancing and entertainment of a similar description to
making music or dancing, Supply of Alcohol

Day Start Finish

Monday to Saturday 18:00hrs 23:00hrs

Four conditions currently on the premises licence are being asked to be removed
or altered.

Seasonal variations
There are no seasonal variations as part of this application.

Non-standard timings
The non-standard timings limit the number of times per year certain activities can
take place in the pavilion.

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with premises licence regulations 25 and 26
relating to the advertising of the application. The required newspaper
advertisement was installed in the Yellow Advertiser on Wednesday 16" May
2012.

Summary
There was one valid representation against this application from interested parties.

There were no representations against this application from responsible
authorities.

Details of representations
Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm
Public safety

Interested parties’ representations

The interested party representation falls mainly under the heading of protecting
children from harm.

Responsible Authorities’ representations
The Metropolitan Police have been in negotiation with the applicant and their
agreement has been included with my report.

Page 12



Licensing Sub-Committee, 27 June 2012

There were no representations from the following responsible authorities:

The Metropolitan Police

Public Health

The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
The Health & Safety Enforcing Authority

The Trading Standards Service

Planning Control & Enforcement

Children & Families Service

Page 13



Paul Campbell

From: Steve Hogan [jsh@cooperscoborn.co.uk]
Sent: 31 May 2012 18:06

To: Paul Campbell

Subject: RE: Vary Premises Licence Application
Attachments: COOPERS CO. COBORN.doc

Paul,

I have had a meeting with the police and, as a consequence, would wish to amend my application and add the additional
conditions and amendments as per the attached document. They have also agreed the following times for the pavilion
bar:

Monday - Friday 1800 - 2130
Saturday - Sunday 1200 - 2130

I trust this is in order or do you require anything further from me at this stage?
Best regards

Steve

Page 14



Application to vary the premises licence number 6944.

The pavilion shall be licensed for alcohol only; no regulated entertainment shall take
place in this area.

There shall be no advertising internally or externally of a bar facility at the
pavilion.

Alcohol will be served between the hours of

Monday - Friday 1800 - 2130 hours

Saturday - Sunday 1200 - 2130 hours

The premises will close 30 minutes after the last licensable activity.

The premises will operate a challenge 25 scheme; the only acceptable form of
Identification shall be photographic identification cards, such as driving licence or
passport.

All drinks will be served in non-glassware drinking vessels (e.g. plastic,
polystyrene, waxed paper)

All drinks in glass bottles shall be decanted into non glassware at the bar prior to
serving to the customer.

The premises shall operate a daily log/incident book; which will state who is
responsible for the bar each day. All complaints, incidents and refusals of alcohol
sales shall be recorded. This will be available to the police and licensing authority
upon request.

Page 15



Havering

HI&IR‘IB LONDON BOROUGH

Premises licence number l 006944 “

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises

Coopers’ Company & Coborn School
St. Marys Lane Upminster RM14 3HS

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Plays, live music, performances of dance, provision of facilities for making music,
provision of facilities for dancing, provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to making music or dancing, supply of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Plays
Monday to Friday — 18:00 to 23:00

Live music, performances of dance, provision of facilities for making music,
provision of facilities for dancing, provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to making music or dancing, supply of alcohol
Monday to Saturday — 18:00 to 23:00

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Saturday — 18:00 to 23:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

On supplies only
10f8

Signed .

Paul Jones Llcensmg OfflceliD
Misc. Act./006944/PJJ03669



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Coopers’ Company & Coborn School
St Mary’s Lane Upminster RM14 3HS
01708 250500

Registered number of holder

Not applicable

Name and address of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Mr Lee David Hanford
School House St. Mary’s Lane Upminster RM14 3HS

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

7463 — London Borough of Havering

Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence;
(a) at a time when there is ho Desighated Premises Supervisor in respect of the
Premises Licence, or
(b) at a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a
Personal Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a Personal Licence.
3. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff

on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following : activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for
the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption
on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed
to require or encourage, individuals to—
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);
20f8

Page 17



_— -
Mandatory conditions — contd.

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on
the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent
on-

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

4. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable
to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

5. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: Y2 pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

7. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to

be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to

produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.
3of8

Sighed semmmsssmmmmpmmses R
Paul Jones, Licensing Officer
Misc. Act./006944/PJJ03669 g Page 18



 — —  — — — —  ______________________]

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1.

2.

>

Any event taking place in the sports hall shall be limited to a maximum of 610
persons including staff and performers.

Any event taking place in the theatre shall be limited to a maximum of 245
persons including staff and performers.

Any event taking place in the drama studio shall be limited to a maximum of 125
persons including staff and performers.

Any event taking place in the music auditorium shall be limited to a maximum of
240 persons including staff and performers.

The audience for any form of authorised regulated entertainment shall be limited
to parents, relatives and friends of participants as well as staff of the school and
their relations or friends or specific guests by invitation. Members of the
general public shall not be admitted to such entertainment.

Plays shall not be staged over weekends or during school holiday periods.

The total number of performances of plays in a year shall not exceed 25.

Live music concerts shall not take place during school holiday periods.

The total number of live music concerts in a year shall not exceed 20.

. Performances of dance shall not take place during school holiday periods.
. The total number of performances of dance in a year shall not exceed 10.
. Alcohol may be supplied during school productions (i.e. plays, musical or dance

performances) and shall be limited to one glass of wine per adult to be supplied
during the performance intermission.

. Alcohol, in the form of wine or canned lager, may be supplied during PA fund

raising functions which may take place on a Friday or Saturday night at which
student participation is prohibited.

. Participants of PA functions shall be limited to parents, relatives and friends of

participants as well as staff of the school and their relations or friends or
specific guests by invitation. Members of the general public shall not be
admitted to such functions.

. All PA functions shall be held within school term time.

. Spirits may not be supplied at any time.

. Alcohol shall not be stored overnight on the premises.

. All events shall be risk assessed and supervised by members of school staff.

————————
Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

Not applicable
40f8

Page 19



Annex 4 — Premises plans

Full premises plans are held by the Licensing Authority of the London Borough of
Havering. The plans reproduced below are not to scale:

S e
=
L— e
=3
Block C Firs{ Floor
L~ DRE — It - = = N — T ey
o = . lT
| = = =2

i

: F—ﬁ \=r_| <
K] =
013 watwim DIY ——
— Block | — Firat Floor

P

Dack 1 - Ground Floor

Signed ... e e e e
Paul Jones, Licensing Officer.
Misc. Act./006944/PJJ03669

Page 20



Annex 4 — Premises plans — contd.

i . >—ﬂ ey
'E-EI_ G'UHQ

&
S[E
it

Block A

= R

i st BF Sty s B8
l' " l' i e “Men e
wane e £8Y
w T — —_ - - - —I
Block € — Ground [loor Block E — Fusl Tloor
- — ) 1290 1: 200

Page 21



Annex 4 — Premises plans — contd.

| ——— L | St a— ) o

¥ Compud e Mowui MD ) H Cunpeto Focen M2

ik
#
!

T iaeme Mena ka1 (I “ = : -

Block & — Ground Flaor
1- 200

Block F — Groumnd Floor

|
—a T—3= —u——=
S L) b
i | { o |
2 K
r i —

Bfock D ~ Second Floor

e

btin Banash of floer iy

cm\nvv.-mu}q -
Lowrd, Pt b S Flaer - Kok 8, i b 118 Pl - B3

Bleck D — Ground Floor

SIgNEd et cE B s
Paul Jones, Licensing Officer
Misc. Act./006944/PJJ03669 Page 22



Annex 4 — Premises plans — contd.

Block A — First Floor

TTiam— =i T D. e
[ies] e .I soverel] =
= [} I =
= m e —=
b b = .
— "

Block 3 - Fest Fioor

. anuon|
St = b e

]

Tl st Rrounf of Mavereg.
e

Cospery e Cctern Schedd.
memr-anu Firsd Moo Bisc

Y
Block A — Secand Toor S

Page 23




Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Part B
Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 006944

:

Premises details

Postal address of premises

Coopers’ Company & Coborn School
St. Marys Lane Upminster RM14 3HS

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Plays, live music, performances of dance, provision of facilities for making music,
provision of facilities for dancing, provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to making music or dancing, supply of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Plays
Monday to Friday — 18:00 to 23:00

Live music, performances of dance, provision of facilities for making music,
provision of facilities for dancing, provision of facilities for entertainment of a

similar description to making music or dancing, supply of alcohol
Monday to Saturday — 18:00 to 23:00

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Saturday ~ 18:00 to 23:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

On supplies only

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Coopers’ Company & Coborn School
St. Marys Lane Upminster RM14 3HS
10f2

Paul Jones, Licensing Officer
Misc. Act./006944/PJJ03669 Page 24



Registered number of holder

Not applicable

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

Mr Lee David Hanford

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Not applicable
20of2

Page 25



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 1 - Copy of the Application

Page 26



R Havering (==
#wigns LONDON BOROUGH

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act
2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form. If you are

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may
wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We The Coopers’' Company & Coborn School
[full name(s) of premises licence holder]

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under Section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below.

Premises licence number 6944

Part 1 —- Premises details

Postal address of premises or, If none ordnance survey map reference or description

The Coopers' Company & Coborn School,
St. Mary’s Lane,

Post town Post code
Upminster RM14 3HS

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01708 250500

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £380,000

LAPR06.doc 1
Requests/052568/PPC02262

Page 27



Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number 01708 251811
E-mail address jsh@cooperscoborn.co.uk
(optional)

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Part 3 — Variation

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possibie?

Day Month

Please tick v yes

&

Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from ] | | ]

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to
attend the premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend

n/a

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see Guidance Note 1)

The proposed variation Is to open a bar facility in the first-floor of the pavilion, which consists of only one
room plus a kitchen facility, to sell alcohol! after Old Cooperians' rugby training nights during the week and
following their matches on weekends. The bar would also be open as a café facility to sell to parents
collecting children over the weekend. Any day that the bar facility has been opened, it would close at 2100

hrs or in accordance with the School's letting policy.

Page 28



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if

this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f recorded music (if ticking yes, flll in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h)  anything of a simllar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provislon of entertalnment facllities for:

i) making music (If ticking yes, fill in box I)
)] dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

LAPRO08.doc
Requests/052568/PPC02282

Page 29

Please tick v yes

0080008

Q@ q

= d



A

Plays
Standard days and timings

Will the performance of a play take place Indoors
Indoors or outdoors or both -

(please read Guidance Note 6) Outdoors
= please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note 2). 7
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 1800 | 2300 lease give fu here (please read Guidance Note 3) school plays a staged as

Tue 1800 2300

part of students preparation from drama public examinations audleces consist of relatives
and friends of participants as well as staff of the school and their relations and friends or
specific guests by invitation. Members of the general public and not admitted to these
functions. Plays in the theatre are limited to & maximum number of 245 persons including
staff and performers. Any lettee staging a play would be in accordance with the school's
letting policy.

Wed 1800 [2300

Thur 1800 | 2300

State any seasonal varlations for performing plays (please read Guidance Note 4)

Fri Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the performance of
1800 | 2300 plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Guidance Note &)

Sat 1800 [2300

The total number of performances an era should not exceed 25.

Sun
B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors Indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both -

(please read Guidance Note 6) Outdoors

, please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note 2).

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read Guidance Note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read Guidance Note 4)

Thur

Fri x_-ll-'-n_: gs. Where you Intend to use the premises for the exhib s
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Guidance Note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 30



C

Indoor sporting events

Please give further dglg]'[; here (please read Guidance Note 3)

Standard days and timings

(please read Guidance Note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue
State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read Guidance Note 4)

Wed

Thur

Fri Non stan u intend to use the oor sportin

events at different tlmaa to those listed in the column on the [eﬁ, please list (please

read Guldance Note 5)

Sat

Sun

D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment Indoors

entertainment

take place indoors or outdoors or both —

Standard days and timings Outdoors
(please read Guidance Note 6) please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note?2).
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Plﬁﬁgg]xg_mnhgr_dgjgl_-lum (please read Guidance Note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertalnment (please read
Guidance Note 4)
Thur
Fri n ard timinas. Where you intend fo use the premises for boxing and wrestlin
entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(pleass read Guidance Note 5)
Sat
Sun
LAPR06.doc 5
Requests/052566/PPC02282

Page 31




E

Live music Will the performance of live muslc take place | ,500rs
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both —
(please read Guldance Note 6) Outdoors
please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note 2). 7
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 1800 | 2300 | Plezse aive further detalls here (please read Guidance Note 3) School concerts are staged
as part of the music curriculum, as preparation for public examinations or as charitable fund
raisers. Audiences will consist of parents, relatlves and friends of participants as well as staff
T of the school and thelr relations and frlends or specific guests by invitation. Members of the
us 1800 | 2300 general public are not admitted to these functions. Some concerts could involve the playing
of amplified music. Numbers participating would be a maximum of 610 persons Including staff
and performers in the sports hall and 245 in the theatre. Any lettee staging live music would
be in accordance with the schaol's letting policy.
Wed 1800 2300 State any seasonal variations for performing of live music (please read Guidance Note
4)
Thur 1800 | 2300
Fri 1 800 2 300 ﬁon standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the performance of
live muslic at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read Guidance Note 5)
Sat 1800 | 2300 Concerts would not normally take place during school holiday periods. Total
performances in any one year should not exceed 25.
Sun
F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings

WiIll the playing of recorded music take place | | jo0rs
indoors or outdoors or both —

(please read Guidance Note 6) Outdoors
please tick [] (please read Guidance Note 2).

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read Guidance Note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlations for playing recorded muslc (please read Guidance Nota 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premise: e playin orded

uslc entertainment at different times to those listed in the on the left, please

list (please read Guidance Note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 32




G

Performance of dance
Standard days and timings

Will the performance of dance take place Indoors v
indoors or outdoors or both —

(please read Guidance Note 6) Outdoors
— please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note 2).
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 1800 | 2300 Please give further detalls here (please read Guidance Note 3) School dance
performances are staged as part of the currlculum or in preparation for a public examination.
Audlences consist of relatives and friends participants as well as staff of the school and their
T relations and friends or specific guests by invitation. Members of the general public are not
ue 1800 | 2300 | admitted to these functions. Performances are limited to 610 persons in the sports hall and
245 In the theatre. Any lettes staging a dance performance would be in accordance with the
school's letting policy.
Wed 1800 | 2300 | Stateany seasonal variations for performing of dance (please read Guidance Note 4)
Thur 1800 | 2300
Fri Non standard timings tend t remises for the performan
1800 2300 dance en e listed In the column on the left, please
list (please read Guidance Note 5)
Sat
1800 | 2300 The total number of performances in a year should not exceed 10.
Sun
H
Anything of a similar Pl iv iption of the type of the entertainment you will
description to that falling | providing
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read Guldance Note 6)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors
outdoors or both
. ! Outdoors
Mon please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note 2).
Both
Please glve further detalls here (please read Guidance Note 3)
Tue
Wed
Sta pns for entertainment @
Thur Elﬂlln.lﬂ..lﬂ_lﬂl (plaase read Gufdanca Note 4)
Fri
n standard timin ere sn remises for the entertalnm {
Sat lar descri fallin at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read Guldance Note 5)
Sun
LAPRO6.doc 7
Requests/052568/PPC02282

Page 33




Provision of facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings
(please read Guldance Note 6)

Please give a description of the lype of the entertainment you will be providing

To cover possible PA functions or other lettings.

Day Start Finish Will the facilltles for making music be indoors | Indoors v
1800 2300 |°F outdoors or both Outdoors
Mon
please tick [v'] (please read Guidance Note 2) Both
: 1800 2300 Please give further detalls here (please read Guidance Note 3) To Include possibEF’A
Tue functions or other lettings which might involve live music. All such lettings would operate In
accordance with the School's letting policy.
wed 11800 [2300
State any seasonal varlations for the provislon of facilities for making music) {please
Thur 1800 2300 read Guldance Note 4)
- 1800 |2300
on dard timings. Where yo use the pre for provision of facilities
Sat 1800 2300 for making music entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read Guidance Note 5)
Sun
J

Provision of facilities for

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoors J

dancing outdoors or both —

Standard days and timings Outdoors

{please read Guidance Note 6 please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 1800 | 2300 |Ee detall (Please read Guidance Note 3) To cover any PA functions
or other letting which might involve dancing. All such lettings would operate in accordance
with the School's letting policy.

Tue 1800 |2300

Wed 1800 | 2300 es (please read Guidance

Thur 1800 | 2300

Fri Non standard timings. Where you | 8 fi e provision of

1 800 2300 lities for dancing entertalnment at diffe times to those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read Guidance Note 5)

Sat 1800 | 2300

Sun

Page 34




K

Provision of facillties for
entertainment of a similar
description to that falling
within (f) or (k)

Standard days and timings
(please read Guidance Note 6)

Please give a description of the lype of the entertainment you will be providing

To include any PA function or other lettee function or simifar which falls outside
previous categories, for example, an auction with dinner, .

Day Start Finish Will the entertainment facility be indoors or | |ndoors
| 1800 | 2300 | °utdeers orboth Outdoors
please tick [] (please read Guidance Note 2). | Both J
1800 | 2300 Please give further details here (please read Guidance Note 3) To cover any PA function
Tue or other lettee function which has not been covered in earlier categories. All such lettings
would operate in accordance with the School's letting policy.
weg 11800 [ 2300
State any seasonal variations for ghg provision of facllities for entertainment of a
Thur 1800 | 2300 similar description to that falling within (j) or (K) (please read Guidance Note 4)
1800 | 2300
Fri
timi ou 0 use mises for provision of faciiities
Sat 1800 | 2300 for making music entertal nt nt times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read Guidance Note 5)
Sun
L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings

Wil the provislon of late night refreshment | | 1.5

take place Indoors or outdoors or both -

(please read Guidance Note 6) Outdoors
please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note 2).
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read Guldance Note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshments (please read
Guidance Note 4)
Thur
Fri
(please read Guldance Note 5)
Sat
Sun
LAPRO06.doc 9
Requests/052568/PPC02282

Page 35




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and timings | Sonsumption gr;rtnhlses g
(please read Guldance Note 6) 'e
please tick [v] (please read Guidance Note 7). | Premises
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 1800 | 2300 State any seasonal variations on the supply of alcohol (please read Guidance Note 4)

Rules for the sale of alcohol are detalled in the school's letting policy.

Tue 1800 | 2300

Wed 1800 | 2300

Thur S ard timings. Whe Intend to use the premises for the supply of alcohol
1800 |2300 at different times to those listed In the column on the left, please list (please read
Guidance Note5)

P 1800 [2300

Sat 1800 (2300

Sun

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activitles, other entertainment or matters anclllary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read Guidance Note 8)

None.

Page 36



o)

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variation (please read Guldance Note 4))

to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read Guidance Note
6)

Day Start Finish
Mon 11800 [2300

Tue 1800 | 2300

Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises to open to the public at
el 11800 12300 | tmes o one Ksied i e cofums o i it sisea 3 ipens o

Guidance Note 5)

Thur 1800 | 2300

Fil 1800 (2300

Sat 1800 |[2300

Sun

[ Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Annex2, Condition 12, the limit of one glass of one is removed.

Annex2, Condition 13, PA Fund raising functions may occur on other days of the week.

Annex2, Condition 15 PA functlons to be permitted during school holidays.

Annex2, Condition 17 Alcohol is permitted to be stored overnight in the Pavilion Bar

oM

LAPRO6.doc 11
Requests/052568/PPC02282

Page 37



Please tick v'yes

r:f
0

| have enclosed the premises licence

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

If you have not ticked one of the above boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it,
below.

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

P

Describe the steps you Intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read Guidance Note 9)

All current conditions will apply to the new licensed area.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

All current conditions will apply to the new licensed area.

c) Public safety

All current conditions will apply to the new licensed area.

Page 38



d) The prevention of public nuisance

All current conditions will apply to the new licensed area.

@) The protection of children from harm

Risk assessment and staff supervision ensure public and student safety at all events. As this is a school, the
safety and protection of children underwrites all that we do. People attending events at the school are all
members of the school community, or known lettee organisations or specifically Invited guests.
Consequently, children are not exposed to the public at large and thelr well-being is constantly monitored
throughout these occasions. Students do not attend PA functions or lettee functions.

CHECKLIST:-
Please tick v'yes

« | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

&

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable

e lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

o | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

Y

e |understand that if } do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read Guidance Note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See Guidance Note
11) If signing )n behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature /
Capacity .. LR, T0.. 7. . GONRNEARS. . ...........
Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2a applicant (the current premises licence

holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read Guldance Note12) If signing
on bhehalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature s VTR AT R 0 Dats ...covviiiiiiiininiiona

CaPaCHY iusssrssssrrssrassiisiissaa s AN AT L ae 1A

LAPR06.doc 13
Requests/052568/PPC02282

Page 39




Contact name (where not previously glven) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this applicatlon (please read Guidance Note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Guidance Notes

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has
effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to
the premises licence you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the
Licensing Act.

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, Its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity o go on longer on a particular day i.e.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give detalis for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcchol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people to be
able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish people to be able
to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concemn In respect of chlldren, regardless of whether you intend children
to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted
age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

A applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shail use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 40



11
E

|looyas uiogod pue Auedwo) siadoo)
wan

- e i + e 19010 1 i zs o
P ey o s w3

siohaning passye

o]

!! oD ey O3 NN sEousiecep Am puo

SEORORORONO

Ul 100]- PURCID UolIAB

ONONGRONONORONONONOROND

Page 41




1
g
b
&
3
]

wimm
Ry s Auadry spdony O 2001 3524 OB

Dana- A2
I CIUC T

o8 B OImp M W i Coclumg b g
0 S e S WSt ma)




TO ADVERTISE TELEPHONE BASILDON (01266) 603400

W@Hﬂowclassmed

SYHAV

4

Havering Yellow Advertiser, Wednesday, May 16, 2012 a

www.yellowadvertiser-today.co.uk

Call 0905 624 05958

By phone

Business Advertising

it 11 53 g e o 4 7 Ll OO e
Tt VRAAR = B .
el e S esat| | Recruitment: 01268 503 420 | Yellow Advertiser 01268 503 418 Pop into our town centre offica
TR R s o e Classified: 01268 503 430 | A~ o House Monday-Thursday 9.00-5.30
Monday-Thursday 8.00-5.30 . 01268 503 419 | Friday 9.00-5.00
Great Oaks, Basildon, Acomn House, Great Oaks
Frl day 9.00-5.00 268 03 455 )y
Calls may be morttored Essex SS14 1AH 01 L Basildon
: WHITE WASH BASIN & CHICCO POLLY HIQH CHAR ELC TOWER OF DOOM LEATHER TUB SEWING MACHINE Singor,
Articles for AL ss new, £50, 8 monthe -3 ywars, recining, 7 WOO! compiats  CHAIR well mads, brass stus-  olectric, portable, complete
MICROWAVE, vgc, £20. 20N height poshions, very clean, set £20. ELC WOODEN  dad aruant bk, parbict clean with all acosssories A eamying
Sal , Semsung, vge, GGMMM. mp £119. BOAT, full piste figures, oo, may poss Golivee, 048, Mo cxse, new cond, £65. Tel:
e CHILD'S CHAMPION JUNIOR for 545 " Wil celver €10, B0YE 14N BIKE, 10 two offers E4 Tot 02085209726 01260 760609,
i ] | L OC/EY HELWET, ms new, £12 ooy T 071 387177 walabie Tt 80403, 1y cyoy ARMA TABLE, THICK BRITAX ASIS 2ND BTAGE
w CHILD'S RIDING BOCTS, 625 caicC0 POLLY HIGHCHAIR® HALOGEN  CONVECTOR TOUGHENED GLASS £30. Hot BABY CAR SEAT Vgo £20
i 11, biack festhor, £5. Tek: 07801 ot ™o o recining , 7 OVEN cooks faod up to 60% air portable oven £30. Inversion  o.n.okea Toddier bad with
nm_mm 752387, helgi poxitions . very clean ,  faster, Umee less half clectrcity,  table ffor beck X £25 veg. Call
[= ] DIGITAL 10MP CAMERA exe omdnion . mp €119, emrﬂu:'wm:“ . Tek: 01268 640 140. Basildori: 01268 445 168
BED cond, £30. LACOSTE TOD- Geling for B45 . Wil defwor figt axtension 1ing. 3 0¥ gyqie DIVAN BED 3 Gin MAHOGANY LED LIGHTED
m%“ BOOTS, brown, &izs 5, ""’"’ L. ""“‘5"77 Tok: 01702 617704 mattress x Bt sir sprung, used  WALL UNIT Good conditian,
leather, £20, THAEE BAGS ER KENWOOD 1 ¥ LINED VORY (mly-gumlhsd vgo, £28. Tel:  buyer collects in at £60
£50 MENSAADES CLOTHES, idon the oid £05. BKIRT  HUIT  maiching 01702 286226, Tei:01266 526838  or
e, for Ebey, £20 por beg. TOD  DRESSING TABLE. Pina. 3 mmdmr' BY oM DRESS rod, o 10, 07886813040
cond, £10. Tal: 07931 008441. Fosstndng. i e crisscrosa back, full skit with MEN'S BIKE Carema, sifver
mimor Weecm H72om. Dafom.  pink beading, £50. Tek 07885 40 s, chige & iaminclud-  frame, large, 26in, 21 gears, gc,
Barugain GROUND BHEET bretheble, 40 Te07617852708 LEA od f noeced, ES0. Tel: 01288 €50 no offers, Tet: 07680
ga bl 2545 o0, ot E LEATHER sg1s7. 524262
stormge beg, £25. CARLT Brand new, unwarmed TROUSER® by Rioss), biack,
Buys DESK FAN, osolbating, 12in, a3 s . size 38, sao palr Frark BASYDAN PLAYPEN siver. T PLUS REMOTE axo cond.
below : fow, £10. COFFEE TABLE, boms & book of rcipes. New, bius & whie leather tousers, fom Kiddicats, Aaver bt Rl I077680 oot
0 FOOTBALL cane fraene) ﬂlsﬁh% om % vaa einost £100 - Bargan e £25 for] ot 14O Tai dybﬂ":-w’-"' O e :
mu ﬁ sﬂ#buuénmgem-kwm 7141°; e L P kan ) , pleyper/hasth gale of ey arder £40, Tok:
Lizensing Team, and Publie Prowetion, Lesdon PROGRAMMES KETTLER CROS8 TRAINER DRESS BY ELEGAN- room divider, Includes soft o g“ oes or oves1 126
Botoegh of ¥ Floor, Mereury House, Mercury BOSCH CONDENSER TUM- mnmmwazn CIA_royal blus, taffele, si2e 8- weshabie padded playman, €55. o
Gardens, Romfond RMI 3RX. Websile 7 WANTED BLE DRYER freo local elivery, Computer 10. Diamante crop walst corset,  LEARN AND GROVE MUSICAL %%
Such represeatation must be reectved hmmmm g"w"}m Vsl collscton sasks £99. BOSCH WASHING mk :m M Pine dviicd A-ine Btyls. E220 cew. Wom TABLE, Leapfrog, go, £15. V-  BROWN LEATHER 2 GEATER
2013 chisity sating the grotnds ueon which the represenition e 2 local dafivecy, crance, £10 eech. Te: 07891 Onco €38, Tek: 01708 701205, TECH fist steps muslosl baty  SETTEE oy 2 ysam od vgo
B e e <F e L losing Act | espechally pre 1970 | 98 FHIGIDARE UNDER 40452, Hx area walkey, €8, Tol: 07690 317400, €50 ono Tek: 01702 202 119
; , - - THo cRACa BLACK & GREY )
m.hn;mlmm o ¢ make 8 false ftems, Finals, g&”s' £85. Te: 07870 uom:oum r.:[:ftnmm s pi \gmnml whits UPVC, do«": mscg:m exa cond
foc which s liahle om summary comviction. European, England Heavy sage groen lined curtaina oo ¢ aup oup, o, Ddin wicox G201 High, with il bleck wack, all designers =t
?ﬁﬂ:hﬂwn = e Sy ' | THReE uu:n- MOUNTAN W108" DE2° £25 4  sdjusisble  po5, Tl 07749 179039 , Naxt, all immac
Spurs, Arsenal, West | BIKES exe cond, from £50. Penduum Menils Closk E16 supports, ge, E10 mumnusmm o o, GE
THREE GIRLS "MOUNTAIN  Tei: 01708 455043 sech Ta: 0208 beoch, al e COCKER SPANIELS, two,
Ham, Chelseaetc & | pyes zan o set up, I purmp, heater, eic, e bive tne h;
ollecti Fom €25, Tmeg Sove MONTGOMERY CURTAINS :""::m igomonnm £70, Te!: 07691 480 458, 260 wach, acomt E15 cach,
Notiée of Cﬂlmmﬂﬂm whole collections  § i/ nra Bikes, 20 & 24in m“'hmﬁmm oratar bos with matess £25 BED, sl e, o - MEDIUM SIZED METAL DOG
Apghicstion Xor A Liceace Uader 01245 358660 wheeks, exa cond, from £25, el SR BRI KPC AU Call Baslidon  tees, vge, £99, possible delv- axe
Of the Tel: 01268 787958, 08 DE S e 12a4s1ce ay. Tel: 01708 463490, DINOSAUR PURE NEW WOOL
Notice is hercby given that Mr Dovid Poole od srAND black leather el (0] e BT 80YS AUG, sultsble
ek givea ) hias appli THRES PAIRS HEAVY LINED  Tek: 01708 450 043 AR SEAT Maxicos), vy, £25,  FISHER PRICE GAR SEAT up . B0 T 01298
m oI'H:‘ Aod tor B R eON, auo g, CURTAINS peimets, tobacks,  pre ROCKING CHAIRused in - TAVELCOT ek, vao, £25. 10 13k, omy e onos, €25, i s? M F1%
e, 7. f 1 unuw.w-habh. baby's nurwery, vac, buyes ook GOLF BAG & CLUBS no.8 4, 5, 'r-lnmsuams v
Essex &M1 JLD as follows: to permit the sale of aloobo! em‘&uﬁmm.“ﬂ oaen im, widh 90 % o EoGILNG BLLTRG 8.7.08 pdtom, £7 esch. Tt MOTHERCARE €O good B L
jon off from 09 2000 940 LATERAL THIOH TRAN. ot &4 whih 112 X dopth 5 QUAD BIKE, wut 4y plus, conciin £25, Sisam wenlkzer o, Co0% Oaes shevog &
daily all wesk. The sddress of the EH £40, BODY SCULPTURE xcect buyer collects, 245, Tel: 07515 cumuumasomm €8, Tel-07752830276 o x
¥ aach ono, or £200 the kt. Tek: bottom shwhving. sppee
where the register is kept and the applications may be ROWING MACHINE, 240 AB ;708 456Tes, S ater,one 3mlong OrCanba WO THREE HANDSET TELE- 6h, S5%con, THAEE DRAWER
inspecied hunicioss hoars 5 Licensing [\CK TRAINER, £40. PRO PINE BIX DRAWER CHEST 1M length, wil relevant fnelss  pHONE SYSTEM bisck, £5. MODSRN DRESSING TABLE
: i m,g SWING VIBRATION MACHINE, CAR TOP BOX Haifords, 625 ono. Litie A brackets, £35. Tet: 01702 |1 SCAN JET, G4050, negative  maple effect, ahakar atyle draw-
Sestion, Housing & Public Protection, £40, Tel: 07752 103882, bleck, wedge chape. H 450 L ot extrms, exe 2 cond, 1260 477288 scanner attachment, £12, 18 , BUSH
of Hiyoting, | m"w" House, M Gardens, creov peay inner ser 1200 W 1000 good capach - Litte people tmok playmat lols - GARDEN FUANITURE. Glass RTED FICTURE  SILVER 14IN INTERNET TV with
of on the Councils WEBEIC gigrt dner piates, side piiss, 32 rorind with kay . of exdras, exe cond, 250, o tBbie & 6 metal chairs, Nathad FRAMEB, €10, ANTIQUE  remote, e cond, ueed,
i Any ons by another bowls, cups, ssucars, four serv- WTWPOUNEWRM 07788 168 078, conditon. Na mw GLOBE, £10. 18 DVD CASES, kieal chikia room, £35. BRAND
person or tesponsible authority must be reccived in g dishes, one lxpe werdng e e recs wesy  PINE STEREQ CABINEY f20, O Laindon, £50. No offrs bleck, £3. BATTLE OF BRTAIN  NEW, mens black Umbariend
writing by the l-lnmlns .t\uhnrily 11th June, 2012 Pt . sugar, mik ’ Fhifps compuler moitor 14in, T orasaisezns MEMORIAL  FLIGHT, _four  ribxtockjacket, lage, four pock
rjed bow, 40 pisose, £60, DOUBLE  CHESTNUT FENCING  £15, Vivarium complote set Giass D, ana damaged, plus reck cuffa, £40. PAR-
stating the nature snd T making such JEADEOARD, beige meterel Sometrms, 4R high, Zyrs o, mI 10, JGARDEN JRURNTTURE 5, KENWOOD GOURMET QUET WOODEN FLOORING,
wih aminkam, e, £10. used 25 temporay fance, E1 1mm heble £20. ubhcaﬂdmAﬁmuc.mhhm.Ngdhd MDER, £5. RETRO CLASSIC rectanquiar pleoes, cover-
1t is an offonce under section 138 of the Licensing LITTLE TIKES DOUS approx 8aq.m, £100cno. Tek

PREMISES

mcoupm &m’ﬂvmm r&mm
: Ay Feriy o 3
he

variaticn i l
g ey b gy

good as new, 215, Tel: 01288
570562,

BLACK GLASS TABLE clyome
lega & four bimck chaire, voe,
£05. SOFABED, two eealer,
cream fabric, gc, buyar collects,
E£76. BMALL PINE SIDEBOARD,

coliects, £85. LARGE
PINE SIDEBOARD, "0, e, buyer
colects, £85, METAL
DOUBLE BED MME. 225. Tet:
07914 516110,

LEC FRIDGE FREEZER 50/50,

ysr colects,
DOUBLE & SINGLE ARGOS
WARDROBES with mimor, as
new, buyer colects, £99. Tel:
01268 763381,

RED EXTENDING FOOTBALL
POLE £7. MANCHESTER UTD
light shade, £8, 2M X 3M BEIGE
FLUFFY RUG, vpa, wea E£200,
£60, 68 x 80N Hned
BLAGK HNG TUP CURTAINS
E15, TWO PAl X 90N
BLACK GUHTAWS, £10 per
pek, two pakrs, £16. Tel: 01702
232768,

JOB LOT 88 OVDx. good tities,
£44 Tol: 04702 202648,

indesit. dishwasher gc, ewo,
£95. Panssonic microwave exa
cond, eqo, 60, Tet 01268 788

CAMPING WASHING UP
STAND £5, Two sleaping bags

£ each, Alumirtum folding pic-
nic table R40. Bectric hook-up
£35. Indoar rabbit/guinea pig
cage vgo, £36. Tel: 01268 820
485,

{ront/beck stunt pege, minor
soratches, otherwise vg, £60.
Tel: 01708 509138 or 07758
265369,

CARPET dark beige, unused,
sw wrapped, 13ft x 13ft @in,

deliver, £30, CARPET

UNDEH[AV full 18sq.yd ron.
unused, still wrapped,
deliver, £39, Tal: 01245 420743.
KITI'I.!II CROSE TAAINER

ﬂa Tak m
i'ﬂ“nlm

cleaned,
6516258 -

tel; 07891 480 458,

SOLID OAK KITCHEN UNITS

Boon ta be dlsmarntied, seffing

due to extersion, ranga of base
walh

& cupboards, vgo, buyer
coliects, £85. Tek 01702 201
682 Hociday.

THREE SEATER BETTEE sage
green, very comforiable, vy,
£75. SMALL LKGHTWOOD
SIDEBOARD, Argoe, two door,
Ideal amall flat, E5C, Tel: 01268
763sat.

ADIDAS FDOTBALL STUD
SHOES exe cond, size 10, oniy
£10. PUMA FOOTBALL STUD

SHOES zlze 1, only £10. Tel:
020 8969 0885 or 07831 128
668

BED, DOUBLE DIVAN, CLEAN
MATTRESS v, possible
defvery, £00. FRIDGE, under

MOTHERCARE COT MAT-
‘TRESS size 58 x 118cm remov-
sble washable top, Good as
new. £20 call Basildon Tel:
01268 445 166

\'IEDMNG DRESS Ivory,
m-:ne zn;‘zctry

Page 43

Ty

only. . £30. No offare,
ﬁma&uszew

£300 new, 100. Tol:
01702

BOFABED green, double, Metal
frame, £85, Tal: 01268 770327
or 07817 045715.

MATTRESS waa £230.45gM
m%ﬂmmmﬁm

DVD, CD, RADIO & HEORD
PLAYER, LP storage case, £20,
THREE  DOLLS HOUSE
BHOPS. v-k:u: gondltians,
£12, N BISCUIT BAR-
REL, £5. PENGUIN TEAPOT,
€6, Tol: 07648 003323,
BIRCH DISPLAY GABINET
exa cond, top with down Ilgms
giass doors, shedving, enciosed
bottom shalving, spprox &ft x
6it, £100onc. SlLVER INTER-
NET TV, 14in, rsmote control,
axg cond, hardly uesd, £35.
BRAND NEW, men's black
Timberland ribstock Jaokst,
ol ots,

lage, va )
ad|usteble uuﬂl. £40. PAR-
QUET WOODEN FLOORING,
lmilm plauel cover
approx Bm.eq, £100ono. Tel:
07715 111182 Canvey.

LARGE CORNER BATH
chrome taps, exs cond,

Tel: 01708 501118 alter 6pm
SUN LOUNQGER attached head
shade, brand new, £20, Tef:
01268 540443,

TWO SPONGE MATTRESS
2in iNck, fength 78I X width
72, £50 or both for £80. Tel:
07863 608143,

CARMEN HEATED ROLLERS
WITH CLIP8 E16. Ta: 01708

0T ORI . .. ABHIBR

ing appro:
07716 111152 Canvey.

2 PINE CARVER CHAIRS E50.
HNE SINGLE BED AND MAT-
ESS hardly used . Pl
WALL HANGING DISPLAY
UNIT 2 small drewem
L100Gl\ WTDull D20cm £40.
GARDEN TABLE, round,
folda for storage and 2 match-
Ing fokiing chaira £60. DENBY
DINNER SERVICE B dinner
plates 6 dessert dishes cups
aaucens side plates 45 ftems ln
oll %98, Tl 107817662706
DUCAL PINE CABMNET vge,
£250n0. Tel: 07788 168 078.
QIRLE 14N BIKE vge, 220, Tel:
01375 403 483.
BROWN LEATMER 2 SEATER

Pplus _compreesor,
old, £80. Tel: 01702 216 257,

FOLDING GUEST BED AND
MAJTREBS Agos 634/0678
hardly used. E20, Tel: 07638

W QP& 1s

N2



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix2 - Map of local area

Page 44



¥

Map Reference: TQ5686NE

,

Telephone
Exchange

Coopers Company & Coborn School

10 20 30 40 50m

Scale

Scale @ A4 1:1250
Date: 07/06/2012

© Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey

Ordnance
Survey”

NSSIFSE

NATIONAL

- s‘rnEE': Licenased Partner

Land & Fronerty Gazalteer GAZETTEM

z
ﬂ,,:'
73

nlpg:?

N

Thre Nationl

100024327
Page 45

London Borough of Havering
Town Hall, Main Road
Romford, RM1 3BD

Tel: 01708 434343

g

Haverin

LONDON BOROUGH

4




Havering Street Plan

UPMINSTER e

o .._‘.msanu__ s T g
1

lllll

shralneks

> 54 London Borough of Havering

- ——————

b =



Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix3 - Representations

Page 47



Paul Campbell

From: Licensing

Sent: 06 June 2012 21:44

To: Paul Campbell

Subject: FW: objection to selling alcohol form the pavillion at The coopers Company Coborn School.

From: ELAINE BASTICK [mailto:ebastick@btinternet.com]

Sent: 06 June 2012 15:36

To: Licensing

Subject: objection to selling alcohol form the pavillion at The coopers Company Coborn School.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please may I object to the sale of alcohol from the pavillion at The Coopers Company and Coborn School.
object under one of the four licensing objectives " The protection of children from harm."

My objections are;

1. The boy/girl scouts leave the school hall at 9pm, the same time the pavillion bar will be closing. Strange
people could wait in the bar/cafe drinking alcohol and getting drunk until closing and follow scouts walking
home alone. The Scouts could become victims of abuse.

2. It is unacceptable for a School to promote the sale of alcohol, when many children are at after school clubs
until late in the evening. The lone children often wait near the pavillion to be collected by parents. Not all
children are able to walk home as often live far away from the school. These children could easily become
targets of unpleasent people waiting in the bar drinking alcohol. I think it would attract unpleasent people on to
this site, the doors to the swimming pool are often open and some strange people may wish to view the
children. Many children change alone for swimming in the changing rooms opposite the pavillion they could
become targets

3. The Pavillion toilets are used by the Upminster hockey club on a Sunday morning Wednesday and Friday
night, These children are as young as 6 and are entrusted to the busy Hockey staff but have to use the toilets,
How can the children be protected from men who have been drinking or could lay in wait in the toilets for
children. The Hockey staff can escort children to the toilets but they are NOT allowed into the toilets with the
children. The football and Rugby pitches are used by rowdy groups of men, my children walk past them and
already have to listen to the mens swearing and shouting on the way to Hockey at the astro turf pitch. I dont
believe Coopers School could protect children from being targetted by unpleasent drinkers.

4. Coopers School have not consulted or asked the opinion of the Upminster Hockey Club or The 3rd Cranham
Scout group before this application. The Coopers School have shown NO regard for the childrens well being
that use the school. The council should please take note of this.

5. I believe that selling alcohol on the school grounds is going to send out the wrong message to the Coopers
school children. It may encourage them to believe drinking is acceptable especially after Rugby matches, which
is a very popular sport at Coopers school. There will be occasions when they see drunk adults on the school
grounds and i dont believe that this can be seen as a positive image for any school.

Yours Sincerely,
E. BASTICK

Page 48



403 ST. MARYS LANE
UPMINSTER
RM14 3HR

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

